Klettafjalla Meeting March 12, 2019, 7:00

Next meeting April 2nd at 7:00

In Attendance:

Jeff Rose, Angie Calve, Mary Dennison, Lee Ann Ott, Coralie Denmeade

Opening:

A Quorum was reached. Jeff asked for approval of last month's meeting minutes and Angie seconded, all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

Secretary's Report: The amount in the bank account is \$1,349.88.

Regional Manager's Activities:

All new activities should be added to the google docs regional reports on the agenda written by Jeff every month. This would save time and energy during our monthly meeting. The secretary then can just add them to the meeting minutes for approval once reviewed by the board. It is important that each member read the activities so they are informed. Lee Ann included!

- Mountain Colorado KIHC 2019 Mountain Icelandic Rendezvous. July 25-28. Will be held in Fairplay, fun activities, Parade, and Equestrian Exhibition promoting the breed. Will write up flyer and post on Facebook. Julia Anderson
- SW Colorado Vacant Options to Fill?
- North Front Range Mary Dennison
- South Front Range Angie Calve
- South/South Central Colorado Andrea Brodie
- New Mexico Ulla Hudson
- Utah Lee Ann Ott
- South/South Central Colorado Andrea Brodie
- New Mexico Ulla Hudson
- Utah Lee Ann Ott

Jeff made a motion to make the Rocky Mountain Rendezvous the annual club event for yearly event. Lee Ann seconded and all were in favor. Angie will post to Facebook and use mailchimp to email it out as most of the Facebook likes are from non-members. A good recruiting tool. It was also made clear that since the club would provide insurance that all who attended would need to be members. Julia has made it members only before. There is limited space so must book early. Jeff clarified there would be a members only round of drinks. And he wasn't kidding!

General Discussion:

Next month's item for discussion is about using club money to purchase Klettafjalla logo items. Neck gators, T-shirts, stickers etc.

Also, there is small amount of logo inventory already and Jeny may have those items.

Iris has paid for the 2019 yearly registration on the non-profit status of the club and we should change the notification from Marisue's address to Jeff's address. It was not clear who would be responsible for that change in address.

Youth Cup:

Kaylee Kavanaugh contacted each regional club via letter and asked for donation for the youth cup. The letter said there were different perks for \$100 and \$200 given by the club or individual. Angie suggested that we contribute but that we have 2 or 3 of our club youth that will want to attend the Youth Cup. We have contributed to them in the past and we should do so this year. Angie who has a handle on the club budget will recommend the amount to be donated to the USIHC and to our members to be approved at the next meeting.

Outreach Event:

Expo next year qualifies for those Breed promotion funds from the U.S.I.H.C. Angie said she would ask for the Policy 21 funds in retrospect for this years Denver Expo. Coralie said the banner was up at this years expo. Also we can apply for the Policy 31 funds for the schooling show or clinic at Coralies. We need to let Leslie Chambers know and do a write up for the Quarterly. A motion was made by Jeff to ask for the \$25 per USIHC member attending the September 19-22 show at Coralie's place. Angie seconded and all approved.

Lee Ann mentioned that Angie could give her a brief lesson in Mailchimp for use by the club.

Another outreach event proposed by Lee Ann would be the Ridgeway Get-Together. Leia Tilton was extended a special invitation by our esteemed president, Jeff Rose, to be the Southwest Colorado Llaison for a nominal price of \$25 membership to the club. Congratulations, Leia! Leia could also be the activity director for the Ridgeway Colorado All Breed Get-Together this summer at the Ridgeway Fairgrounds. Angie said she would talk to Leia about that. Obstacle courses, and arena events including egg and flag races. We could show those other breeds what our Icelandics can do!

Also mentioned was the IRS form. Logon a real challenge and a May 15th deadline.

Meeting was adjourned by Jeff in just under an hour. Yahoo!